
CITY OF TRAVELERS REST 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, March 11, 2024, 5:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers 

Please join us at City Hall in Council Chambers or on our YouTube Channel at 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyau-beS3wyxOv1drMCpGMw  

1. Call to Order Mayor Brandy Amidon

2. Public Works Committee
Members: Lisa Lane, Catherine James, and Sherry Marrah

a. Roll Call by Chair Lane

b. Approval of February 5, 2024, Public Works Committee minutes

c. Review Public Works Report for February

3. Public Safety Committee
Members: Kelly Byers, Shaniece Criss, Wayne McCall, Sherry Marrah, and Brantly Vest

a. Roll Call by Chair Byers

b. Approval of February 5, 2024, Public Safety Committee minutes

c. Review Public Safety Reports for February

• Police Department
• Fire Department
• Building Department
• Municipal Court

4. Planning & Development Committee
Members: Brantly Vest, Grant Bumgarner, Kelly Byers, Shaniece Criss, and Sherry Marrah

a. Roll Call by Chair Vest

b. Approval of February 5, 2024, Planning & Development Committee minutes

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyau-beS3wyxOv1drMCpGMw


c. Review of Planning & Development Report for February 
 

 
5. Ways & Means Committee 

Members: Grant Bumgarner, Kelly Byers, Lisa Lane, Wayne McCall, and Brantly Vest 
 
a. Roll Call by Chair Bumgarner 

 
b. Approval of February 5, 2024, Ways & Means Committee minutes 
 

6. Old Business 
 

a. None 
 

7. New Business 
 

a. None 
 

8. Miscellaneous Matters 
 
a. Administrative Update  

 
9. Adjournment  Mayor Brandy Amidon 

 
 



   

 

Council Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, February 5, 2024 

5:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Hall 

 
Council Present: Mayor, Brandy Amidon; Councilmembers Grant Bumgarner, Kelly Byers, 

Shaniece Criss, Catherine James, Lisa Lane, Sherry Marrah, Wayne 
McCall, and Brantly Vest 

 
 
Staff Present: Carson Ruffrage, City Clerk; Mac McMakin, Assistant Fire Chief; Tim 

Kelley, Police Captain; Mike Forman, Planning Director; and Phillip Tate, 
Public Works Director; Greg Robertson, Fire Chief;  

 
Absent:  Ben Ford, Police Chief   
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
a. Mayor Amidon called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 
2. Approval of Special Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
a. Councilmember Criss made a motion to approve the January 8, 2024 Special 

Council Meeting Minutes from 4pm. Councilmember Byers seconded the motion 
which passed unanimously. 
 

b. Councilmember Criss made a motion to approve the January 8, 2024 Special 
Council meeting minutes from 6pm. Councilmember Byers seconded the motion 
which passed unanimously.  

 
 

3. Public Works Committee 
Members: Lisa Lane (Chair), Catherine James, and Sherry Marrah 
 
a. Chair Lane called the meeting to order by roll call.  

 
b. Committee member James made a motion to approve the minutes from the Public 

Works Committee meeting held on January 8, 2023.  The motion was seconded by 
Committee member Marrah.  
 

c. Chair Lane nominated Committee member Marrah as the Co-Chair. Committee 
member Marrah was unanimously approved.  
 

d. Director Tate noted the following items: 



 
i. The recycling containers are being moved to Trailblazer Park. That is on 

county property. They will add another container, empty it daily, and keep 
the area clean.  

ii. Working with SCDOT and Duke Energy to make safety improvements 
along Main Street. 

iii. Flags with the tree survey across from City Hall will be removed.  
iv. Thinking ahead, Mayor Amidon noted that we need to remember the city 

gateways and repainting crosswalks. 
 
e. Committee member Marrah made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Committee 

member James seconded the motion. 
 
 

4. Public Safety Committee 
Members: Kelly Byers (Chair), Grant Bumgarner, Shaniece Criss, Wayne McCall, 
Sherry Marrah, and Brantly Vest 

a. Chair Byers called the meeting to order by roll call. 
 

b. Councilmember Criss nominated herself as Co-Chair. Committee member Vest 
made a motion to approve. Committee member Marrah seconded the motion which 
passed unanimously.  

 
c. Captain Kelley gave an update on the search warrant for the vape shop on Benton 

Road. Chair Byers asked why the criminal offences are higher than in the past and 
wanted to make sure it still was in line with the increased number of officers and 
more traffic stops. Captain Kelley agreed with that assessment.  

 
d. Chief Robertson went over the year end review booklet. He noted that response 

times have come down year over year. Their goal is to lower it even more.  
 
e. Councilmember Criss made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Vest 

seconded the motion. 
 

 
5. Planning & Development Committee 

Members: Brantly Vest (Chair), Grant Bumgarner, Kelly Byers, Shaniece Criss, 
Sherry Marrah 

 
a. Chair Vest called the meeting to order by roll call. 

 
b. Committee member Bumgarner made a motion to approve the Planning and 

Development minutes from the January 8, 2023 committee meeting. The motion was 
seconded by Committee member Criss. 

c. Committee members Criss, Bumgarner, and Byers were nominated as Co-Chair. 
After a vote, Committee member Byers was elected as the Co-Chair.  
 

 
d. Director Forman gave an update on the skatepark project.  



e. Director Forman went over the Athens Street zoning map amendment request. He
noted that it met three of the Comprehensive Plan’s core challenges. He also
discussed the community meeting and petition received by his office opposing the
project. The staff recommended approval; the planning commission recommended
denial. For it to be approved, Council would need to approve with a 3/4ths super
majority. Committee member Criss asked about Athens becoming a historical
neighborhood. She also asked about the property tax increase. Chair Vest brought
up that Council talks a lot about affordable housing and this development would fill
that objective. Committee member Byers made a motion to deny the request
Committee member Marrah seconded the motion. The committee voted 3-2 to move
to full council with a recommendation of denial. Mayor Amidon and Director Forman
will meet with the community to understand their concerns prior to voting at full
council. Committee member Byers wanted to stress that her motion was not against
the affordable housing element of the project, but more for the wishes of the
community. Mayor Amidon stated that her position is that the project is a good one
and that it focuses on the Master Plan, especially the affordable housing piece of it.

f. Director Forman discussed the Bowers Road Annexation and Rezoning request. The
request is for 87 55 and older residential units. They are requesting FRD and are
required to do a lot of work. The developers have already put a lot of work into it and
completed what the city has requested. The developers could develop the land
without annexation which would allow them to build at a lower standard than the city
would require. Part of their work included looking at the preservation of the bunched
arrowhead on site. The neighborhood does fit into the Comprehensive Plan. Staff
recommended approval and Planning commission also recommended approval 5-1.
Committee member Criss made a motion to go to full council, Committee member
Marrah seconded the motion. Councilmember Bumgarner brought up the concern of
the impact on the Fire Department. Chief Robertson went over some concerns, but
overall thought they would be ok with the development coming online. The traffic
concerns were discussed. Committee member Byers noted that the property would
be 55 and over and was concerned about the enforcement of that rule. Chair Vest
noted that it fit well for the city because it was 55+ so it shouldn’t affect schools too
much. The average price point for the house would be around $475,000. Committee
unanimously approved the annexation to go to full council.

g. Committee member Criss made a motion to approve the Bowers Road Rezoning
request. Committee member Grant seconded the motion. Committee member Marrah
noted the need to discuss traffic issues as the project continues through the approval
process. The motion passed unanimously.

h. Committee member Byers motioned to adjourn; Committee member Criss seconded.

6. Ways and Means Committee
Members: Grant Bumgarner (Chair), Councilmember Criss, Councilmember Vest,
Councilmember Byers

a. Chair Bumgarner called the meeting to order by roll call.



b. Committee member Vest made a motion to approve the January 8, 2024 minutes. 
Committee member Byers seconded which was passed unanimously. 

 
c. Committee member McCall nominated Committee member Vest as the Co-Chair. 

The Committee all agreed on Committee member Vest as the Co-Chair.  
 

d. Committee member Byers made a motion to adjourn, Committee member Criss 
seconded.   

 
 

7. Old business 
 
a. None 

 
8. New Business 

  
a. None. 

 
9. Miscellaneous Matters 

 
a. None. 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
There being no further business before the Council Committee, Councilmember 
Bumgarner made a motion to adjourn.  Councilmember Lane seconded the motion, 
which was carried unanimously.  

Mayor Amidon adjourned the meeting at 6:25 p.m. 

 

          Brandy Amidon, Mayor  
 

Completed by                    Carson Ruffrage, City Clerk 
 
 
 

























































February 
 Downtown Safety Report 

 

MAIN STREET 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations  22 72 
Other Moving Violations 20 22 

 

N. POINSETT HIGHWAY 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations 7 16 
Other Moving Violations 3 7 

 

CENTER STREET 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations 0 0 
Other Moving Violations 0 1 

 

MCELHANEY ROAD 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations 0 3 
Other Moving Violations 0 0 

WILLIAMS ROAD 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations 1 0 
Other Moving Violations 0 1 



February 
 Downtown Safety Report 

 

SPEED TRAILER DEPLOYMENT 
DAYS: 29 

LOCATIONS: 2 

DOWNTOWN FOOT 
PATROL HOURS: 
                            __48______ 



Travelers Rest Police Department February Monthly Report 2024 
 

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISIONS AND WALMART CALLS, ARRESTS, AND TOWED VEHICLES 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CRIME February 
2024 

February 
2023 

Amt. of 
Change 

Percent 
Change 

YTD 
2024 

YTD 
2023 

Amt. of 
Change 

Percent 
Change 

Total MVC 22 24 -2 -8 45 40 +5 +12 

MVC W/ 
Injury 

3 7 -4 -57 10 12 -2 -16 

Wal-Mart 
Shoplifting 
Arrests 

2 7 -5 -71 13 14 -1 -7 

Wal-Mart 
Service Calls 

4 23 -49 -82 12 35 -23 -65 

Wal-Mart 
Cars Towed 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

February Crime Stats 
· Murder               0                                         
· Rape               0                                          
· Robbery              1                                    
· ABHAN                           1                      
· Assault & Battery         5                  
· Burglary                        0             
· Larceny                          5      
· Motor Vehicle Theft     1             
· Arson                              0           
· Narcotics Violations   11    
· DUI                                7     

   

Miscellaneous Service Calls: 
 
Animal Calls:                15  
Code Enforcement:        12 
Public Intoxication:     3   
City Events:                   3 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Arrests Service Calls
2023 7 23
2024 2 7

2023

2023

WAL-MART SHOPLIFTING ARRESTS AND SERVICE 
CALLS

21

21.5

22

22.5

23

23.5

24

2023 24
2024 22

2023

2024

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

S

ACCIDENTS REPORTED

Monthly Warrants: 
 
Warrants Issued:               26 
Warrants Served:               23 



 
CITATIONS AND WARNINGS FOR FEBRUARY 

VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 
No Seat Belt 11  
No Child Restraint 2  
Speeding Under 10 mph 46  
Speeding Over 10 mph and Under 25 mph 43  
Speeding Over 25 14  
Disregard Sign/Signal 8  
Insurance Violations 18  
Other Moving Violations 102  
Total 244 318 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CRIMINAL OFFENSES REPORTED YEAR TO DATE 
CRIME **2024 To 

Date 
2023 2022 2021 2020 

Murder 0 0 0 0 0 

Rape 0 1 0 0 0 

Robbery 1 0 0 1 1 

Assault/Battery HAN 1 4 1 2 1 

Assault/Battery 8 45 46 21 42 

Burglary 1 6 11 10 13 

Larceny 11 75 60 74 75 

Motor Vehicle Theft 1 6 9 13 7 

Arson 0 0 0 0 0 

Narcotic Violations 24 93 56 52 61 

DUI 13 85 27 14 23 

Total 60 315 210 187 252 

Total Calls for Service 4024 18818 9785 10,474 8339 

 
**All statistics are compiled using figures at time of analysis. 
 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

ADULT JUVENILE
2023 22 3
2024 31 0

2023

2023

2024

2024

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F A

R
R

EST
S

ADULT & JUVENILE ARRESTS

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

WRITTEN
WARNINGS

TRAFFIC
CITATIONS

2023 259 102
2024 318 244

2023

2023

C
ITATIO

NS

WRITTEN WARNING & TRAFFIC CITATIONS



ZONES 

NGFD Call Area - North Greenville FD Jurisdiction
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 3
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1

744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2

Total Incidents for Furman Area - Furman Area: 29

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 6
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1
554 - Assist invalid 1

Total Incidents for City Limits - City Limits: 37
Furman Area - Furman Area

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 13

715 - Local alarm system, malicious false alarm 1
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 7
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1

550 - Public service assistance, other 1
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 2
554 - Assist invalid 3

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 16
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1

INCIDENT TYPE COUNT
City Limits - City Limits

132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1

Travelers Rest Fire Dept.
Travelers Rest, SC
This report was generated on 3/1/2024 8:47:52 AM

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range
Start Date: 02/01/2024 | End Date: 02/29/2024

   

 Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1404 

Page # 1 of 3 



Total Count for all Zone: 70

Total Incidents for NGFD Call Area - North Greenville FD Jurisdiction: 4

 Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1404 

Page # 2 of 3 



ID ADDRESS LAST 
227 2 Benton RD #A 02/29/2024
357 1 Plaza DR #B 02/08/2024
105 1445 Dins DR 02/29/2024
153 3300 Poinsett HWY 02/07/2024
168 3300 Poinsett HWY 02/29/2024
275 10 Kirby DR #A 02/08/2024
230 2 Benton RD #E&F 02/29/2024
229 2 Benton RD #C&D 02/29/2024
485 20 Walnut LN 02/08/2024
495 146 Walnut LN #D 02/08/2024
462 6414 State Park RD 02/08/2024
487 26 Walnut LN 02/08/2024
242 9 Benton RD #C 02/08/2024
488 26 Walnut LN 02/08/2024
228 2 Benton RD #B 02/29/2024
282 9 Mcalister ST 02/08/2024
316 123 N Poinsett HWY 02/07/2024
258 3 Cooper ST 02/08/2024
430 138 s Main ST 02/08/2024
448 1 S Poinsett HWY 02/08/2024
632 9 Benton  RD 02/08/2024Woodforest National Bank

# of Occupancies Inspected: 21
% Occupancies Inspected: 3.93

Vacant
Vacant Edwards Furniture

Willis No. 1

Tobaco and Vape
Travelers Rest Second Baptist Church

Twig @ Tweed

Sams Gun And Pawn
Smart Styles

T & W Pre-Owned

Patriot Axe Throwing
Pizza Hut

Rite Aid/Save A Lot

Kevin Whitaker Used Cars
Miyoko

Molina's Restaurant

Furman Alley Gym / Athletics 
Adminstration Inside Furman Campus

Furman North Village I A (24 Apts)
Furman Physical Activities Center

OCCUPANCY ZONE
Domino's Pizza

Forrest Oil Building 2 (Gas Station)

Travelers Rest Fire Dept.
Travelers Rest, SC
This report was generated on 3/1/2024 8:44:56 AM

Occupancies Inspected for Date Range

Start Date: 02/01/2024 | End Date: 02/29/2024

 Included occupancies are those that have a LOCKED inspection on record for the date range provided. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 727 

Page # 1 of 1 



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD '24

PERMITS ISSUED:
RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION (SFD, Townhouse, Condo) 3                8                
COMMERCIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION 3                2                
STAND ALONE PERMITS (Electrical/Mechanical/Plumbing) 12              11              
SIGN PERMITS 3                4                
RESIDENTIAL RENOVATION 1                1                
COMMERCIAL RENOVATION 3                2                
DEMOLITION -                 2                
OCCUPANCY/TENANT 1                1                

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 26              31              

FEES COLLECTED:
RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION (SFD, Townhouse, Condo) 4,108        7,795        
COMMERCIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION 6,836        17,887      
STAND ALONE PERMITS (Electrical/Mechanical/Plumbing) 1,384        2,121        
SIGN PERMITS 250           450           
RESIDENTIAL RENOVATION 244           390           
COMMERCIAL RENOVATION 2,257        4,891        
DEMOLITION -                 50              
OCCUPANCY/TENANT 40              40              
PLAN REVIEW 2,725        49,343      

TOTAL FEES COLLECTED 17,844$   82,967$   

INSPECTIONS PERFORMED:
ELECTRICAL 75              49              
PLUMBING 48              32              
MECHANICAL 41              35              
BUILDING 76              58              
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 7                2                
DEMOLITION -                 -                 

TOTAL INSPECTIONS PERFORMED 247           176           

CODE ENFORCEMENT CASES:
NEW CASES 0 0
ACTIVE CASES 0 0
CLOSED CASES 0 0

Summary Report By Month 2024

Travelers Rest Building Permit Report





 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL COURT REMITTANCE FORM FOR STATE’S PORTION OF REVENUE 
 
 

To City Treasurer of Travelers Rest 
 

For The Month Of FEBRUARY 2024 
  
 

Municipal Court Cases 
Total Fines  $ 4,633.05 
Conviction Surcharges  $ 175.00 
DUI Assessment  $ 237.00 

 DUS Assessment $  $  

Insurance Fraud (See Form A) $    

Cruelty to Animals (See Form B) $    

Wildlife $    

Size & Weight $    
Carrier of Household Goods and Hazardous 
Waste $    

     Other Assessments  $ 6,586.70 
 
 
Transfer Cases from General Sessions Court 
 
     Fines  $  
     Conviction Surcharge  $  
     DUI Assessment  $  
     Other Assessments  $  

Bond Estreatments  $  

TOTAL  $ 11,631.75 
 
 
Signed J. Twitty Date March 7, 2024 
 Municipal Judge   

 
ATTACHMENT F 

 

Total Amount Allocated to State  $ 6,297.74 

Total Amount Allocated to Victim Assistance Fund  $ 700.96 

    
 



 
THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR. 

State Treasurer 
 

 
Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street, Suite 214  (803) 734-2101 |Court Fines Fax (803) 734-2161 
 Columbia SC, 29201 www.treasurer.sc.gov  

 
Municipal Name: __________________________________________________________  Municipal Code: _______  Date Submitted: _____________________  
Collection Period Beginning (Month/Year): ____________________________________ Collection Period Ending (Month/Year): ________________________  
 
 

SOUTH CAROLINA STATE TREASURER'S REVENUE REMITTANCE FORM 
LINE FINES, FEES AND FILING FEE/ASSESSMENT % CODE AMOUNT DUE LINE 

A Public Defender Application Fee - $40 Per Application 100% 17-3-30  A 
B Body Piercing 100% 44-32-120  B 
C Marriage License Fee - Additional $ 20 Per License 100% 20-1-3 75  C 
D Bond Estreatment 25% 17-15-260  D 

DA Municipal Conditional Discharge Fee-$150  100% 44-53-450(C)  DA 
DB Violations of State Shellfish Laws 33% 44-1-152  DB 
DC Criminally Negligent Use of Firearms/Archery Tackle 100% 50-1-85  DC 
DD Highway Work Zone – Department of Public Safety 65% 56-5-1535  DD 
DE Highway Work Zone – State Highway Fund 25% 56-5-1535  DE 
DF Public Disorderly Conduct (New as of 7/1/2019) 100% 16-17-530  DF 

 DUI/DUS/BUI - ASSESSMENTS/SURCHARGES/ PULLOUT     
E Boating Under the Influence (BUI) 100% 50-21-114  E 
F Municipal DUS DPS Pullout -$100 100% 56-1-460  F 
G Municipal DUI Assessment- $12 Per Case 100% 56-5-2995  G 
H Municipal DUI Surcharge - $100 Per Case 100% 14-1-211  H 
I Municipal DUI DPS Pullout- $100 100% 56-5-2930 & 2945  I 

IA DUI/DUAC Breathalyzer Test Conviction Fee-SLED $25 100% 56-5-2950(E)  IA 

 SURCHARGES     
J Municipal Drug Surcharge -$150 Per Case  100% 14-1-213(A)  J 
K Municipal Law Enforcement Surcharge - $25 Per Case 100% 14-1-212(A)  K 

KA Municipal Criminal Justice Academy $5 Surcharge ( Terminated 6/30/16) 100% 14-1-240(A)  KA 

 OTHER ASSESSMENTS - STATE SHARE     
L Municipal- 107.5% 88.84% 14-1-208  L 

LA Municipal Traffic Education Program $140 Application Fee 90.83% 17-22-350(C)  LA 
M TOTAL REVENUE DUE TO STATE TREASURER    M 

 

PLEASE FILL IN THE AMOUNTS RETAINED BY YOUR OFFICE IN THE TABLE BELOW.  THIS SECTION IS FOR REPORTING PURPOSES 
ONLY. DO NOT REMIT THESE AMOUNTS TO THE STATE TREASURER. 

LINE RETAINED BY MUNICIPAL FOR VICTIM SERVICES % CODE 
AMOUNT 

RETAINED LINE 
N Assessments-Municipal 11.16% 14-1-208  N 
O Surcharges-Municipal 100% 14-1-211  O 

OA Other Assessments-Municipal 9.17% 17-22-350(C)  OA 
P TOTAL RETAINED FOR VICTIM SERVICES    P 

 
 
Comments: ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Contact Person ___________________________________________________________________  Telephone: ___________________________________________  

Contact Person Email: __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
I, Municipal Treasurer, certify that the foregoing information is true and accurate. 

Municipal Treasurer Signature: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Municipal Treasurer Email: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 
*Note: This report is required by law to be filed monthly, on or before the 15th, by the Municipal Treasure, even if there are no Collections.  
Form can be emailed to court.fines@sto.sc.gov.  If form is filed by fax, please confirm with Marty Woods (Phone: 803.734.2657) PRIOR to transmission. 

mailto:marty.woods@sto.sc.gov
mailto:court.fines@sto.sc.gov


Project Name Address Request PC # Ordinance # Acreage Lots Density

Villas of North Valley 129 & 132 E Bowers Rd Unzoned to FRD TR 24-01

O-03-24           O-

04-24 49.63 87 1.87

Hemlock Park (TH)

Tubbs Mountain Road & 

Hemlock Road Subdivision TR 24-03 N/A 10.50 32 3.05

Hemlock Park (MF)

Tubbs Mountain Road & 

Hemlock Road Development Plan N/A N/A 10.50 107 10.19

70.63 226

Project Name Address Date Approved Zoning Type Acreage Lots Density
Parkside Village Center St and S Poinsett 11/23/21 R-M Townhomes 2.51 29 11.55

The Refuge N Main St and Glenview Rd 11/29/22 FRD SF Housing 9.54 43 4.51

12.05 72

Project Name Address Status Zoning Type Acreage Units Density
Spring Park Hwy 276 Land Disturbance PD SF Housing 35.27 54 1.53

Whitehawk Meadows

Hawk Valley Dr and School 

St Land Disturbance R-7.5 SF Housing 69.23 165 2.38

104.50 219

Project Name Address Zoning Type Acreage Units Density
Magnolia Cottages Ph II Magnolia Dr and Thomas Dr R-M Townhomes 1.11 22 19.82

Pinestone 40.83

          Detached Roe Rd and State Park Rd PD-R Detached 70

          Attached Roe Rd and State Park Rd PD-R Attached 37

          Tri-/Quad-Plex Roe Rd and State Park Rd PD-R Tri-/Quad-Plex 12

          Live/Work Roe Rd and State Park Rd PD-R Live/Work 1

40.83 142

Approved in February 2024 Total Approved
0 33

Travelers Rest Planning Report

Preliminary Subdivisions Approved

Approved Projects In Permitting

Projects Under Construction

Short Term Rentals/Lodging Projects

Projects in Entitlement Process



 03/01/2023 → 02/29/2024

Total

382,536

 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

Total

26,551

 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

Total

15,522

 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

Total

11,029

 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

Peak Day

Saturday
Feb 24, 2024

2,521

 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

Daily Average

916

 03/01/2023 → 02/29/2024

C
o

u
n

ts

30,77530,775  30,775
33,65233,652  33,652

36,64636,646  36,646 35,43635,436  35,436
39,02639,026  39,026 37,22837,228  37,228

42,70342,703  42,703
39,86639,866  39,866

26,09726,097  26,097

17,87417,874  17,874 16,68216,682  16,682

26,55126,551  26,551

15,34815,348  15,348 14,34614,346  14,346 15,75215,752  15,752 14,36514,365  14,365 15,19015,190  15,190 15,82215,822  15,822
18,45918,459  18,459 18,12318,123  18,123

13,03713,037  13,037
10,20410,204  10,204 10,62710,627  10,627

15,52215,522  15,522
19,30619,306  19,306 20,89420,894  20,894 21,07121,071  21,071

23,83623,836  23,836
21,40621,406  21,406

24,24424,244  24,244

6,0556,055  6,055
11,02911,029  11,029

COM22120672  COM22120672 Pedestrian  COM22120672 Cyclist

Mar '23 Apr '23 May '23 Jun '23 Jul '23 Aug '23 Sept '23 Oct '23 Nov '23 Dec '23 Jan '24 Feb '24
0

10k

20k

30k

40k

50k

Monthly traf�c

 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

C
o

u
n

ts

COM22120672  COM22120672 Pedestrian  COM22120672 Cyclist

1. Feb 3. Feb 5. Feb 7. Feb 9. Feb 11. Feb 13. Feb 15. Feb 17. Feb 19. Feb 21. Feb 23. Feb 25. Feb 27. Feb 29. Feb
0

1k

2k

3k

Daily Traf�c - Last Month

Travelers Rest

City of Travelers Rest

March 1, 2023 → February 29, 2024

www.eco-counter.com City of Travelers Rest 1



 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

C
o

u
n

ts

COM22120672  COM22120672 Pedestrian  COM22120672 Cyclist

1. Feb 3. Feb 5. Feb 7. Feb 9. Feb 11. Feb 13. Feb 15. Feb 17. Feb 19. Feb 21. Feb 23. Feb 25. Feb 27. Feb 29. Feb
0

200

400

600

Monthly Travel - 15 Minute Intervals

 03/01/2023 → 02/29/2024

C
o

u
n

ts

Mar '23 Apr '23 May '23 Jun '23 Jul '23 Aug '23 Sept '23 Oct '23 Nov '23 Dec '23 Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24
0

1k

2k

3k

Daily Traf�c Since March 1, 2023

 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

H
o

u
rl

y 
A

ve
ra

g
e

COM22120672  COM22120672 Pedestrian
 COM22120672 Cyclist

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
0

25

50

75

100

125

Hourly Pro�le - Weekdays
 02/01/2024 → 02/29/2024

H
o

u
rl

y 
A

ve
ra

g
e

COM22120672  COM22120672 Pedestrian
 COM22120672 Cyclist

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
0

50

100

150

200

Hourly Pro�le - Weekend

Travelers Rest

City of Travelers Rest

March 1, 2023 → February 29, 2024

www.eco-counter.com City of Travelers Rest 2


	03.11.24 COUNCIL COMMITTEE AGENDA
	February Committee Minutes
	Binder1.pdf
	02.05.2024 Council Committee Minutes


	February Report
	February Downtown Safety Report
	February
	February Crime Stats

	Occupancies Inspected for February 2024
	000727 - Occupancies Inspected 

	Monthly Report 02-2024
	2024

	U.S. CENSUS 2-24
	Municipal Court Remittance Form For State -February 2024
	updated-municipal-form-fillable-February 2024
	Planning Report - March 2024
	Incidents For February 2024
	001404 - Incident Type Count pe


	Comments: 
	Municipal Name: City of Travelers Rest
	Contact Person: 
	Contact Person Email: 
	Municipal Treasurer email: 
	Collection Period Beginning MonthYear: 2/1/2024
	Municipal Code: 2899
	Telephone: 
	A: 
	B: 
	C: 
	D: 
	DA: 
	DB: 
	DC: 
	DD: 
	DE: 
	DF: 
	E: 
	F: 
	G: $12
	H: $100
	I: $100
	IA: $25
	J: $300
	K: $1575.00
	KA: 
	L: $4185.74
	LA: 
	total revenue due to state treasurere: 6297.74
	N: $525.96
	O: $175.00
	OA: 
	total retained for victims services: 700.96
	Date Submitted: 3/7/2024
	Collection Period Ending MonthYear: 2/29/2024


